
From: Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:10 AM EST 
To: Jay Corbalis <jcorbalis@jbgsmith.com> 
CC: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com> 
Subject: Re: COULD YOU SEND ME THE EMAIL ADDRESS FOR THE ARCHITECT FROM som ? 

Thank you 

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2018, at 10:01 AM, Jay Corbalis <jcorbalis@jbgsmith.com> wrote:

Kristopher Takacs <kristopher.takacs@som.com>

 

Jay Corbalis  |  Vice President, Public Affairs  

JBG Smith

4445 Willard Avenue, Suite 400 | Chevy Chase, MD 20815  

240.333.7704 direct | 856.889.0540 mobile 

jcorbalis@jbgsmith.com 

JBGSMITH.COM 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

From: Victor Hoskins <Vhoskins@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>; Jay Corbalis <jcorbalis@jbgsmith.com>

Subject: COULD YOU SEND ME THE EMAIL ADDRESS FOR THE ARCHITECT FROM som ?

 

 

 
Victor Hoskins

Executive Director

Arlington Economic Development

1100 North Glebe Road, Suite 1500

Arlington, VA 22201

(703)228-0808 office

(703)228-0805 fax
 

 

 

 

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  

 

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your inbox, sent items and deleted items.  Thank

you.

 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This message and its attachments are intended solely for the use of the intended

recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise exempt from

disclosure under applicable law or doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any

disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance upon or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and delete and destroy all copies of this message and its

attachments.  No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by transmission errors.


